

ANJALI DHIR MADEIRA
anjalimadeira@gmail.com
Ph: (443)-928-3531

PROFILE

Certified nurse-midwife and public health researcher with strong inter-professional collaboration skills, a demonstrated passion for quality improvement, and extensive experience in and commitment to working with vulnerable populations. More than eight years of maternal health research and project management experience in domestic and international settings. Strong written and oral communicator with leadership capacity. Conversant in Hindi and Spanish.

EDUCATION

Doctor of Nursing Practice (DNP) University of Minnesota School of Nursing, Minneapolis MN <i>Specialty: Nurse-Midwifery</i>	2018
Master of Nursing (MN) University of Minnesota School of Nursing, Minneapolis MN	2014
Master of Public Health (MPH) Johns Hopkins University Bloomberg School of Public Health, Baltimore MD <i>Focus: Maternal and Reproductive Health</i>	2009
Bachelor of Arts in Biology (BA), <i>cum laude</i> Bowdoin College, Brunswick ME	2004

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

Certified Nurse-Midwife Southcentral Foundation and Alaska Native Medical Center, Anchorage, AK	2018 – present
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Providing full-scope midwifery care to Alaska Native women, specializing in high risk prenatal/intrapartum care• Member of following committees: Quality Assurance, OB Simulations, Postpartum Hemorrhage Prevention• Part of team researching links between Vitamin D deficiency and postpartum hemorrhage	
Primary Investigator Maternity care research, Thai- Myanmar border and Minneapolis, MN	2013 – 2016
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Wrote grant and led local research team to conduct 3-week qualitative research study on compassionate maternity care among displaced women living in three refugees camps along the Thai-Burma border• Disseminated findings at several workgroups and national and local conferences	
Nurse Health Foundations Birth Center, St. Paul, MN	2015 – 2018
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Providing antenatal, intrapartum, and postpartum care to low risk clients in an out-of-hospital setting	

Monitoring and Evaluation (M&E) and Health Technical Officer **2013 – 2015**
American Refugee Committee International (ARC), Minneapolis, MN

- Provided clinical guidance to multi-country teams in nutrition and reproductive, maternal and newborn health, including grant writing, editing and program report generation
- Advised on and edited a midwifery training curriculum used in refugee camps on the Thai-Myanmar border

Health Center Evaluator **2013**

Rural Health Care Initiative (RHCI)- Tikonko, Sierra Leone

- Conducted an evaluation of the government-run health clinic in Tikonko village, assessing resources, conducting interviews with staff, and generating a report making recommendations for areas of funding

Technical Advisor and Project Lead for Website Redesign **2010 – 2013**
Research Data Assistance Center (ResDAC), University of Minnesota, Minneapolis, MN

Project Consultant- Evidence-Based Practices in Rural Maternal Health **2009**

Virginia Department of Health and Virginia Rural Health Resource Office, Richmond, VA

- Conducted a comprehensive review of national best practices in rural health care
- Generated final report and disseminated findings at conference and internally with VA DOH

Project Consultant (Data Analyst)- Health Systems Strengthening Project **2009**

World Bank- Human Development Sector, L'viv, Ukraine

- Analyzed data collected on inter-sectoral collaboration in Ukrainian health system and prepared technical report
- Adjusted quickly to working with Ukrainian team on health systems strengthening study
- Trained director of local consulting firm on qualitative data analysis techniques and software use

Clinic and Project Manager- Maternal and Newborn Health **2006 – 2008**

Kutch Mahila Vikas Sangathan (KMVS), Gujarat, INDIA

- Managed rural maternal health clinic while collaborating with diverse care team including lay midwives
- Collaborated regularly with Indian government officials on quality improvement and clinical trainings
- Primary investigator and grant writer on a small RCT testing a new health literacy tool for pregnant persons

Technical Advisor- Molecular Biology Lab **2004 – 2006**

Oregon Health Sciences University, Portland, Oregon

- Technical researcher in lab investigating molecular mechanisms of proteins involved in psoriasis
- Edited grant applications and assisted in manuscript writing

RELEVANT VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

ACNM- Alaska Affiliate Vice President **2020 – Feb 2023**

AMCB Item Writing Subcommittee **2021 – present**

Peer reviewer- *Nursing for Women's Health* **2020 – present**

Peer reviewer- *Journal of Midwifery and Women's Health* **July 2022 – present**

PUBLICATIONS/PRESENTATIONS

Madeira, A., & Tondre, M. (2022, May 21-25). *Teamwork Makes the Dream Work* [Conference presentation]. American College of Nurse-Midwives 67th Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, United States.

Madeira, A., & Godbold, J. Exemplar 15-2: Nurse Midwives Practicing in an Intrastate Practice for Alaska Native and American Indian People. pp.512-513. In Saftner, M.A. & Avery, M.D. (2023). *The Certified Nurse-Midwife*. In Tracy, M.F., O'Grady, E.T., & Phillips, S.J. Eds. *Hamric and Hanson's Advanced Practice Nursing: An Integrative Approach* (7th Edition). Chapter 15, pp. 489-518. 2023. Philadelphia, PA: Elsevier.

Madeira, A., Rangen, C., & Avery, M.D. (2019). Design and implementation of a group prenatal care model for Somali women at a low resource health clinic. *Nursing for Women's Health*. 23(3):224-233.
<https://doi.org/10.1016/j.nwh.2019.03.007>

Madeira, A., Avery, M.D., & Buessler, H. (2018, May 20-24). *Perspectives from Providers and Mothers on the Benefits of and Barriers to Respectful Maternity Care in a Refugee Camp Setting in Thailand* [Conference presentation]. American College of Nurse-Midwives 63rd Annual Meeting, Savannah, GA, United States.

HONORS/AWARDS

American College of Nurse Midwives Fellow	2023
Lifetime designation awarded to midwives demonstrating leadership within ACNM, clinical excellence, outstanding scholarship and professional achievement.	
ACNM Lang Global Leadership Award, Scholar	2021
National Health Service Corps, Scholar	2016
University of MN School of Nursing, Sophia Award Recipient	2016
Awarded grant to support implementation and evaluation of group prenatal care program for Somali refugee women receiving maternity care at a Federally Qualified Health Center.	
University of MN Consortium on Law and Values in Health, Student Scholar	2014
Awarded grant to conduct research on maternity care in Burmese refugee camps in Thailand.	
Global Health Council, New Investigator in Global Health	2009

CERTIFICATES, LICENSURE & TRAINING

ALSO Training completed, 9/2019, ALSO Instructor training completed 9/2022

Fetal Monitoring Instructor training completed, 9/2021

Active ACLS and NRP Certification

AMCB certified since 2018

Active APRN licensure held in Alaska since 2018

Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner (SANE) Certification, 2018

Nexplanon Training completed, 2018 (recertified in 2019)